

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 805
2 INTRODUCED BY R. RIPLEY
3
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT APPROPRIATING MONEY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILDLIFE, AND PARKS, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY,
6 DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION, DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, AND THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE FOR
7 THE BIENNIUM ENDING JUNE 30, 2009, AND SETTING RATES FOR INTERNAL SERVICES FUNDS; REVISING LAWS TO ALLOW FOR THE APPROPRIATIONS AND TO IMPLEMENT
8 THE STATUTORY PROVISIONS GOVERNING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE OPERATION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILDLIFE, AND PARKS, DEPARTMENT OF
9 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION, DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, AND THE
10 DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE; PROVIDING A STATUTORY APPROPRIATION FOR CERTAIN STATE-OWNED WATER PROJECTS; AMENDING SECTIONS 15-1-122, 17-1-507, 17-7-
11 123, 17-7-131, 17-7-138, 17-7-139, 17-7-140, 17-7-301, 17-7-304, 17-7-502, 85-1-220, AND 90-4-614, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATES."
12

13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
14
15

16 NEW SECTION. **Section 1. First level expenditures.** The agency and program appropriation tables in the legislative fiscal analyst narrative accompanying this bill, showing first
17 level expenditures and funding for the 2009 biennium, are adopted as legislative intent.
18

19 NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Appropriation control.** An appropriation item designated "Biennial" may be spent in either year of the biennium. An appropriation item designated
20 "Restricted" may be used during the biennium only for the purpose designated by its title and as presented to the legislature. An appropriation item designated "One Time Only" or "OTO" may
21 not be included in the present law base for the 2011 biennium. The office of budget and program planning shall establish a separate appropriation on the statewide accounting, budgeting,
22 and human resource system for any item designated "Biennial", "Restricted", "One Time Only", or "OTO". The office of budget and program planning shall establish at least one appropriation
23 on the statewide accounting, budgeting, and human resource system for any appropriation that appears as a separate line item in [section 20].
24

25 NEW SECTION. **Section 3. Program definition.** As used in [section 20], "program" has the same meaning as defined in 17-7-102, is consistent with the management and
26 accountability structure established on the statewide accounting, budgeting, and human resource system, and is identified as a major subdivision of an agency ordinaly numbered with an

1 Arabic numeral.

2

3 **NEW SECTION. Section 4. Personal services funding -- 2011 biennium.** Present law and new proposal funding budget requests for the 2011 biennium submitted under Title
4 17, chapter 7, part 1, by each executive, judicial, and legislative branch agency must include funding of first level personal services separate from funding of other expenditures. The funding
5 of first level personal services by accounting entity or equivalent for each fiscal year must be shown at the fourth reporting level or equivalent in the budget request for the 2011 biennium
6 submitted by October 30 to the legislative fiscal analyst by the office of budget and program planning.

7

8 **NEW SECTION. Section 5. Totals not appropriations.** The totals shown in [section 20] are for informational purposes only and are not appropriations.

9

10 **Section 6.** Section 15-1-122, MCA, is amended to read:

11 **"15-1-122. Fund transfers.** (1) There is transferred from the state general fund to the adoption services account, provided for in 42-2-105, \$36,764 for fiscal year 2003. ~~Beginning~~
12 ~~with fiscal year 2004, the~~ The amount of the transfer must be increased by 10% in each succeeding fiscal year.

13 (2) There is transferred from the state general fund to the department of transportation state special revenue nonrestricted account the following amounts:

14 (a) \$3,050,205 in fiscal year 2006; and

15 (b) in each succeeding fiscal year, the amount in subsection (2)(a), increased by 1.5% in each succeeding fiscal year.

16 (3) For each fiscal year, there is transferred from the state general fund to the accounts, entities, or recipients indicated the following amounts:

17 (a) to the motor vehicle recycling and disposal program provided for in Title 75, chapter 10, part 5, ~~1.62% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in fiscal~~
18 ~~year 2006 and~~ 1.48% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in succeeding each fiscal years year. The amount of ~~8.75% of the allocation in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 9.48%
19 of the allocation in ~~fiscal year 2007 and succeeding years~~ each fiscal year must be used for the purpose of reimbursing the hired removal of abandoned vehicles. Any portion of the allocation
20 not used for abandoned vehicle removal reimbursement must be used as provided in 75-10-532.

21 (b) to the noxious weed state special revenue account provided for in 80-7-816, ~~1.53% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 1.50%
22 of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in succeeding each fiscal years year;

23 (c) to the department of fish, wildlife, and parks:

24 (i) ~~0.47% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in fiscal year 2006 and in succeeding fiscal years;~~ 0.46% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the
25 state general fund in each fiscal year, with the applicable percentage to be:

26 (A) used to:

1 (I) acquire and maintain pumpout equipment and other boat facilities, ~~5.2% in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 4.8% in each fiscal year 2007 and succeeding years;

2 (II) administer and enforce the provisions of Title 23, chapter 2, part 5, ~~20.8% in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 19.1% in each fiscal year 2007 and succeeding years;

3 (III) enforce the provisions of 23-2-804, ~~12.1% in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 11.1% in each fiscal year 2007 and succeeding fiscal years; and

4 (IV) develop and implement a comprehensive program and to plan appropriate off-highway vehicle recreational use, ~~18.1% in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 16.7% in each fiscal year 2007
5 and succeeding fiscal years; and

6 (B) deposited in the state special revenue fund established in 23-1-105 in an amount equal to ~~43.8% in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 48.3% in each fiscal year 2007 and succeeding fiscal
7 years;

8 (ii) ~~0.12% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 0.10% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in each
9 subsequent fiscal year, with 50% of the amount to be used for enforcing the purposes of 23-2-601, 23-2-602, 23-2-611, 23-2-614 through 23-2-619, 23-2-621, 23-2-622, 23-2-631 through
10 23-2-635, and 23-2-641 through 23-2-644 and 50% of the amount designated for use in the development, maintenance, and operation of snowmobile facilities; and

11 (iii) ~~0.5% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 0.16% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in each
12 succeeding fiscal year to be deposited in the motorboat account to be used as provided in 23-2-533;

13 (d) ~~0.75% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 0.64% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in each
14 succeeding fiscal year, with ~~21.30% in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 24.55% in each fiscal year 2007 and succeeding fiscal years to be deposited in the state veterans' cemetery account provided for
15 in 10-2-603 and with ~~78.70% in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 75.45% in each fiscal year 2007 and succeeding fiscal years to be deposited in the veterans' services account provided for in 10-2-112(1);

16 (e) ~~0.59% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 0.30% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in each
17 succeeding fiscal year for deposit in the state special revenue fund to the credit of the senior citizens and persons with disabilities transportation services account provided for in 7-14-112;
18 and

19 (f) to the search and rescue account provided for in 10-3-801, ~~0.20% of the motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in fiscal year 2006 and~~ 0.04% of the motor
20 vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund in each succeeding fiscal year.

21 (4) For the purposes of this section, "motor vehicle revenue deposited in the state general fund" means revenue received from:

22 (a) fees for issuing a motor vehicle title paid pursuant to 61-3-203;

23 (b) fees, fees in lieu of taxes, and taxes for vehicles, vessels, and snowmobiles registered or reregistered pursuant to 61-3-321 and 61-3-562;

24 (c) GVW fees for vehicles registered for licensing pursuant to Title 61, chapter 3, part 3; and

25 (d) all money collected pursuant to 15-1-504(3).

26 (5) The amounts transferred from the general fund to the designated recipient must be appropriated as state special revenue ~~in the general appropriations act~~ for the designated

1 purposes."

2

3 **Section 7.** Section 17-1-507, MCA, is amended to read:

4 **"17-1-507. Principles of revenue dedication.** (1) It is the policy of the legislature that a revenue source not be dedicated for a specific purpose unless one or more of the following
5 conditions are met:

6 (a) The person or entity paying the tax, fee, or assessment is the direct beneficiary of the specific activity that is funded by the tax, fee, or assessment; the entire cost of the activity
7 is paid by the beneficiary; and the tax, fee, or assessment paid is commensurate with the cost of the activity, including reasonable administrative costs.

8 (b) There is an expectation that funds donated by a person or entity will be used for a specified purpose. Grants from private or public entities are considered donations under this
9 subsection.

10 (c) There is a legal basis for the revenue dedication. A legal basis is a constitutional mandate, federal mandate, or statutory requirement in which a source of funds is designated
11 for a specific purpose.

12 (d) There is a recognized need for accountability through a separation of funding from the general fund consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

13 (2) The total funding for a program is a legislative budget and policy issue for which a dedicated revenue provision may not be justified if:

14 (a) a general fund appropriation is needed to supplement the dedicated revenue support for the program or activity; or

15 (b) dedicating a revenue source or portion of a revenue source diverts funds that could be considered a general revenue source.

16 (3) In the consideration of the ~~general~~ appropriations act for each biennium, the legislature shall determine the appropriateness of dedicating revenue to a program or activity under
17 conditions described in subsection (2). The office of budget and program planning shall describe the occurrence in its presentation of the executive budget, and the legislative fiscal analyst
18 shall highlight the issue in the budget analysis and for the appropriations subcommittee considering the revenue dedication."

19

20 **Section 8.** Section 17-7-123, MCA, is amended to read:

21 **"17-7-123. Form of executive budget.** (1) The budget submitted must set forth a balanced financial plan for funds subject to appropriation and enterprise funds that transfer profits
22 to the general fund or to accounts subject to appropriation for each accounting entity and for the state government for each fiscal year of the ensuing biennium. The base level plan must consist
23 of:

24 (a) a consolidated budget summary setting forth the aggregate figures of the budget in a manner that shows a balance between the total proposed disbursements and the total
25 anticipated receipts, together with the other means of financing the budget for each fiscal year of the ensuing biennium, contrasted with the corresponding figures for the last-completed fiscal
26 year and the fiscal year in progress. The consolidated budget summary must be supported by explanatory schedules or statements.

- 1 (b) budget and full-time equivalent personnel position comparisons by agency, program, and appropriated funds for the current and subsequent biennium;
- 2 (c) the departmental mission and a statement of goals and objectives for the department;
- 3 (d) base budget disbursements for the completed fiscal year of the current biennium, estimated comparable disbursements for the current fiscal year, and the proposed present law
4 base budget plus new proposals, if any, for each department and each program of the department;
- 5 (e) a statement containing recommendations of the governor for the ensuing biennium by program and disbursement category, including:
- 6 (i) explanations of appropriation and revenue measures included in the budget that involve policy changes;
- 7 (ii) matters not included as a part of the executive budget bill but included as a part of the executive budget, such as the state employee pay plan, programs funded through separate
8 appropriations measures, and other matters considered necessary for comprehensive public and legislative consideration of the state budget; and
- 9 (iii) a summary of budget requests that include proposed expenditures on information technology resources. The summary must include funding, program references, and a decision
10 package reference;
- 11 (f) a report on:
- 12 (i) enterprise funds not subject to the requirements of subsections (1)(a) through (1)(e), including retained earnings and contributed capital, projected operations and charges, and
13 projected fund balances; and
- 14 (ii) fees and charges in the internal service fund type, including changes in the level of fees and charges, projected use of the fees and charges, and projected fund balances. Fees
15 and charges in the internal service fund type must be approved by the legislature in ~~the general~~ a bill providing appropriations ~~act~~ for each agency. Fees and charges in a biennium may not
16 exceed the level approved by the legislature in ~~the general appropriations act effective for that biennium~~.
- 17 (g) any other financial or budgetary material agreed to by the budget director and the legislative fiscal analyst.
- 18 (2) The statement of departmental goals and objectives and the schedule for each fund required in 17-7-111(3)(b) of the executive budget are not required to be printed but must
19 be available in the office of budget and program planning and on the internet."

20

21 **Section 9.** Section 17-7-131, MCA, is amended to read:

22 **"17-7-131. Legislative action -- ending fund balance.** (1) The presiding officers of the house of representatives and of the senate shall promptly refer the budgets and budget bills
23 to the proper committees. The budget bill for the maintenance of the agencies of state government and the state institutions must be based upon the budget and proposed budget bill submitted
24 at the request of the governor. The legislature may amend the proposed budget bill, but it may not ~~amend the proposed~~ enact a budget bill so as to ~~that will~~ affect either the obligations of the
25 state or the payment of any salaries required to be paid by the constitution and laws of the state.

26 (2) The adopted budget must be limited so that a positive ending general fund balance exists at the end of the biennium for which funds are appropriated."

1 **Section 10.** Section 17-7-138, MCA, is amended to read:

2 **"17-7-138. Operating budget.** (1) (a) Expenditures by a state agency must be made in substantial compliance with the budget approved by the legislature. Substantial compliance
3 may be determined by conformity to the conditions contained in the bill providing general appropriations act for the agency and to legislative intent as established in the narrative accompanying
4 the general bill providing appropriations act for the agency. An explanation of any significant change in agency or program scope must be submitted on a regular basis to the interim committee
5 that has program evaluation and monitoring functions for the agency pursuant to Title 5, chapter 5, part 2. An explanation of any significant change in agency or program scope, objectives,
6 activities, or expenditures must be submitted to the legislative fiscal analyst for review and comment by the legislative finance committee prior to any implementation of the change. A significant
7 change may not conflict with a condition contained in the general bill providing appropriations act for the agency. If the approving authority certifies that a change is time-sensitive, the approving
8 authority may approve the change prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting of the legislative finance committee. The approving authority shall submit all proposed time-sensitive changes
9 to the legislative fiscal analyst prior to approval. If the legislative fiscal analyst determines that notification of the legislative finance committee is warranted, the legislative fiscal analyst shall
10 immediately notify as many members as possible of the proposed change and communicate any concerns expressed to the approving authority. The approving authority shall present a report
11 fully explaining the reasons for the action to the next meeting of the legislative finance committee. Except as provided in subsection (2), the expenditure of money appropriated in the general
12 bill providing appropriations act for an agency is contingent upon approval of an operating budget by August 1 of each fiscal year. An approved original operating budget must comply with
13 state law and conditions contained in the general bill providing appropriations act for the agency.

14 (b) For the purposes of this subsection (1), an agency or program is considered to have a significant change in its scope, objectives, activities, or expenditures if:

15 (i) the operating budget change exceeds \$1 million; or

16 (ii) the operating budget change exceeds 25% of a budget category and the change is greater than \$25,000. If there have been other changes to the budget category in the current
17 fiscal year, all the changes, including the change under consideration, must be used in determining the 25% and \$25,000 threshold.

18 (2) The expenditure of money appropriated in the general bill providing appropriations act to the board of regents, on behalf of the university system units, as defined in 17-7-102,
19 is contingent upon approval of a comprehensive operating budget by October 1 of each fiscal year. The operating budget must contain detailed revenue and expenditures and anticipated fund
20 balances of current funds, loan funds, endowment funds, and plant funds. After the board of regents approves operating budgets, transfers between units may be made only with the approval
21 of the board of regents. Transfers and related justification must be submitted to the office of budget and program planning and to the legislative fiscal analyst.

22 (3) The operating budget for money appropriated by the general bill providing the primary appropriations act for an agency must be separate from the operating budget for money
23 appropriated by another law except a law appropriating money for the state pay plan or any portion of the state pay plan. The legislature may restrict the use of funds appropriated for personal
24 services to allow use only for the purpose of the appropriation. Each operating budget must include expenditures for each agency program, detailed at least by first-level categories as provided
25 in 17-1-102(3). Each agency shall record its operating budget for all funds, other than higher education funds, and any approved changes on the statewide budget and accounting state financial
26 system. Documents implementing approved changes must be signed. The operating budget for higher education funds must be recorded on the university financial system, with separate

1 accounting categories for each source or use of state government funds. State sources and university sources of funds may be combined for the general operating portion of the current
2 unrestricted funds."

3
4 **Section 11.** Section 17-7-139, MCA, is amended to read:

5 **"17-7-139. Program transfers.** (1) Unless prohibited by law or a condition contained in the ~~general bill providing appropriations act for an agency,~~ the approving authority may approve
6 agency requests to transfer appropriations between programs within each fund type within each fiscal year. The legislature may restrict the use of funds appropriated for personal services
7 to allow use only for the purpose of the appropriation. An explanation of any significant transfer must be submitted on a regular basis to the interim committee that has program evaluation and
8 monitoring functions for the agency pursuant to Title 5, chapter 5, part 2. An explanation of any transfer that involves a significant change in agency or program scope, objectives, activities,
9 or expenditures must be submitted to the legislative fiscal analyst for review and comment by the legislative finance committee prior to any implementation of the change. If the approving
10 authority certifies that a request for a transfer representing a significant change in agency or program scope, objectives, activities, or expenditures is time-sensitive, the approving authority
11 may approve the transfer prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting of the legislative finance committee. The approving authority shall submit all proposed time-sensitive changes to the
12 legislative fiscal analyst prior to approval. If the legislative fiscal analyst determines that notification of the legislative finance committee is warranted, the legislative fiscal analyst shall immediately
13 notify as many members as possible of the proposed change and communicate any concerns expressed to the approving authority. The approving authority shall present a report fully explaining
14 the reasons for the action to the next meeting of the legislative finance committee. All program transfers must be completed within the same fund from which the transfer originated. A request
15 for a transfer accompanied by a justification explaining the reason for the transfer must be submitted by the requesting agency to the approving authority and the office of budget and program
16 planning. Upon approval of the transfer in writing, the approving authority shall inform the legislative fiscal analyst of the approved transfer and the justification for the transfer. If money
17 appropriated for a fiscal year is transferred to another fiscal year, the money may not be retransferred, except that money remaining from projected costs for spring fires estimated in the last
18 quarter of the first year of a biennium may be retransferred.

19 (2) For the purposes of subsection (1), an agency or program is considered to have a significant change in its scope, objectives, activities, or expenditures if:

20 (a) the budget transfer exceeds \$1 million; or

21 (b) the budget transfer exceeds 25% of a program's total operating plan and the transfer is greater than \$25,000. If there have been other transfers to or from the program in the
22 current fiscal year, all the transfers, including the transfer under consideration, must be used in determining the 25% and \$25,000 threshold."

23
24 **Section 12.** Section 17-7-140, MCA, is amended to read:

25 **"17-7-140. Reduction in spending.** (1) (a) As the chief budget officer of the state, the governor shall ensure that the expenditure of appropriations does not exceed available revenue.
26 Except as provided in subsection (2), in the event of a projected general fund budget deficit, the governor, taking into account the criteria provided in subsection (1)(b), shall direct agencies

1 to reduce spending in an amount that ensures that the projected ending general fund balance for the biennium will be at least 1% of all general fund appropriations during the biennium. An
2 agency may not be required to reduce general fund spending for any program, as defined in each general bill providing appropriations ~~set~~ for an agency, by more than 10% during a biennium.
3 Departments or agencies headed by elected officials or the board of regents may not be required to reduce general fund spending by a percentage greater than the percentage of general fund
4 spending reductions required for the total of all other executive branch agencies. The legislature may exempt from a reduction an appropriation item within a program or may direct that the
5 appropriation item may not be reduced by more than 10%.

6 (b) The governor shall direct agencies to manage their budgets in order to reduce general fund expenditures. Prior to directing agencies to reduce spending as provided in subsection
7 (1)(a), the governor shall direct each agency to analyze the nature of each program that receives a general fund appropriation to determine whether the program is mandatory or permissive
8 and to analyze the impact of the proposed reduction in spending on the purpose of the program. An agency shall submit its analysis to the office of budget and program planning and shall
9 at the same time provide a copy of the analysis to the legislative fiscal analyst. The office of budget and program planning shall review each agency's analysis, and the budget director shall
10 submit to the governor a copy of the office of budget and program planning's recommendations for reductions in spending. The budget director shall provide a copy of the recommendations
11 to the legislative fiscal analyst at the time that the recommendations are submitted to the governor and shall provide the legislative fiscal analyst with any proposed changes to the
12 recommendations. The legislative finance committee shall meet within 20 days of the date that the proposed changes to the recommendations for reductions in spending are provided to the
13 legislative fiscal analyst. The legislative fiscal analyst shall provide a copy of the legislative fiscal analyst's review of the proposed reductions in spending to the budget director at least 5 days
14 before the meeting of the legislative finance committee. The committee may make recommendations concerning the proposed reductions in spending. The governor shall consider each agency's
15 analysis and the recommendations of the office of budget and program planning and the legislative finance committee in determining the agency's reduction in spending. Reductions in spending
16 must be designed to have the least adverse impact on the provision of services determined to be most integral to the discharge of the agency's statutory responsibilities.

17 (2) Reductions in spending for the following may not be directed by the governor:

- 18 (a) payment of interest and principal on state debt;
- 19 (b) the legislative branch;
- 20 (c) the judicial branch;
- 21 (d) the school BASE funding program, including special education;
- 22 (e) salaries of elected officials during their terms of office; and
- 23 (f) the Montana school for the deaf and blind.

24 (3) (a) As used in this section, "projected general fund budget deficit" means an amount, certified by the budget director to the governor, by which the projected ending general fund
25 balance for the biennium is less than:

- 26 (i) 2% of the general fund appropriations for the second fiscal year of the biennium prior to October of the year preceding a legislative session;

1 (ii) 3/4 of 1% in October of the year preceding a legislative session;

2 (iii) 1/2 of 1% in January of the year in which a legislative session is convened; and

3 (iv) 1/4 of 1% in March of the year in which a legislative session is convened.

4 (b) In determining the amount of the projected general fund budget deficit, the budget director shall take into account revenue, established levels of appropriation, anticipated
5 supplemental appropriations for school equalization aid, and anticipated reversions.

6 (4) If the budget director determines that an amount of actual or projected receipts will result in an amount less than the amount projected to be received in the revenue estimate
7 established pursuant to 5-5-227, the budget director shall notify the revenue and transportation interim committee of the estimated amount. Within 20 days of notification, the revenue and
8 transportation interim committee shall provide the budget director with any recommendations concerning the amount. The budget director shall consider any recommendations of the revenue
9 and transportation interim committee prior to certifying a projected general fund budget deficit to the governor."

10
11 **Section 13.** Section 17-7-301, MCA, is amended to read:

12 **"17-7-301. Authorization to expend during first year of biennium from appropriation for second year -- proposed supplemental appropriation defined -- limit on second-year**
13 **expenditures.** (1) An agency may make expenditures during the first fiscal year of the biennium from appropriations for the second fiscal year of the biennium if authorized by the ~~general bill~~
14 ~~providing~~ providing appropriations ~~act for the agency.~~ An agency that is not authorized ~~in the general appropriations act~~ to make first-year expenditures may be granted spending authorization by the
15 approving authority upon submission and approval of a proposed supplemental appropriation to the approving authority. The proposal submitted to the approving authority must include a plan
16 for reducing expenditures in the second year of the biennium that allows the agency to contain expenditures within appropriations. If the approving authority finds that, ~~due to~~ because of an
17 unforeseen and unanticipated emergency, the amount actually appropriated for the first fiscal year of the biennium with all other income will be insufficient for the operation and maintenance
18 of the agency during the year for which the appropriation was made, the approving authority shall, after careful study and examination of the request and upon review of the recommendation
19 for executive branch proposals by the budget director, submit the proposed supplemental appropriation to the legislative fiscal analyst.

20 (2) The plan for reducing expenditures required by subsection (1) is not required if the proposed supplemental appropriation is:

21 (a) due to an unforeseen and unanticipated emergency for fire suppression;

22 (b) requested by the superintendent of public instruction, in accordance with the provisions of 20-9-351, and is to complete the state's funding of guaranteed tax base aid,
23 transportation aid, or equalization aid to elementary and secondary schools for the current biennium; or

24 (c) requested by the attorney general and:

25 (i) is to pay the costs associated with litigation in which the department of justice is required to provide representation to the state of Montana; or

26 (ii) in accordance with the provisions of 7-32-2242, is to pay costs for which the department of justice is responsible for confinement of an arrested person in a detention center.

1 (3) Upon receipt of the recommendation of the legislative finance committee pursuant to 17-7-311, the approving authority may authorize an expenditure during the first fiscal year
2 of the biennium to be made from the appropriation for the second fiscal year of the biennium. Except as provided in subsection (2), the approving authority shall require the agency to implement
3 the plan for reducing expenditures in the second year of the biennium that contains agency expenditures within appropriations.

4 (4) The agency may expend the amount authorized by the approving authority only for the purposes specified in the authorization.

5 (5) The approving authority shall report to the next legislature in a special section of the budget the amounts expended as a result of all authorizations granted by the approving
6 authority and shall request that any necessary supplemental appropriation bills be passed.

7 (6) As used in this part, "proposed supplemental appropriation" means an application for authorization to make expenditures during the first fiscal year of the biennium from
8 appropriations for the second fiscal year of the biennium.

9 (7) (a) Except as provided in subsections (2) and (7)(b), an agency may not make expenditures in the second year of the biennium that, if carried on for the full year, will require a
10 deficiency appropriation, commonly referred to as a "supplemental appropriation".

11 (b) An agency shall prepare and, to the extent feasible, implement a plan for reducing expenditures in the second year of the biennium that contains agency expenditures within
12 appropriations. The approving authority is responsible for ensuring the implementation of the plan. If, in the second year of a biennium, mandated expenditures that are required by state or
13 federal law will cause an agency to exceed appropriations or available funds, the agency shall reduce all nonmandated expenditures pursuant to the plan in order to reduce to the greatest
14 extent possible the expenditures in excess of appropriations or funding. An agency may not transfer funds between fund types in order to implement a plan."

15
16 **Section 14.** Section 17-7-304, MCA, is amended to read:

17 **"17-7-304. Disposal of unexpended appropriations.** (1) All money appropriated for any specific purpose except that appropriated for the university system units listed in subsection
18 (2) [or state money appropriated for the state children's health insurance program provided for in Title 53, chapter 4, part 10,] and except as provided in subsection (4) must, after the expiration
19 of the time for which appropriated, revert to the several funds and accounts from which originally appropriated. However, any unexpended balance in any specific appropriation may be used
20 for the years for which the appropriation was made or may be used to fund the provisions of 2-18-1203 through 2-18-1205 and 19-2-706 in the succeeding year.

21 (2) Except as provided in 17-2-108 and subsection (3) of this section, all money appropriated for the university of Montana campuses at Missoula, Butte, Dillon, and Helena and the
22 Montana state university campuses at Bozeman, Billings, Havre, and Great Falls, the agricultural experiment station with central offices at Bozeman, the forest and conservation experiment
23 station with central offices at Missoula, the cooperative extension service with central offices at Bozeman, and the bureau of mines and geology with central offices in Butte must, after the
24 expiration of the time for which appropriated, revert to an account held by the board of regents. The board of regents is authorized to maintain a fund balance. There is a statutory appropriation,
25 as provided in 17-7-502, to use the funds held in this account in accordance with a long-term plan for major and deferred maintenance expenditures and equipment or fixed assets purchases
26 prepared by the affected university system units and approved by the board of regents. The affected university system units may, with the approval of the board of regents, modify the long-term

1 plan at any time to address changing needs and priorities. The board of regents shall communicate the plan to each legislature, to the finance committee when requested by the committee,
2 and to the office of budget and program planning.

3 (3) Subsection (2) does not apply to reversions that are the result of a reduction in spending directed by the governor pursuant to 17-7-140. Any amount that is a result of a reduction
4 in spending directed by the governor must revert to the fund or account from which it was originally appropriated.

5 (4) (a) Subject to subsection (4)(b), after the end of a fiscal year, 30% of the money appropriated to an agency for that year by the general appropriations act for personal services,
6 operating expenses, and equipment, by fund type, and remaining unexpended and unencumbered at the end of the year may be reappropriated to be spent during the following 2 years for
7 any purpose that is consistent with the goals and objectives of the agency. The dollar amount of the 30% amount that may be carried forward and spent must be determined by the office of
8 budget and program planning.

9 (b) (i) Any portion of the 30% of the unexpended and unencumbered money referred to in subsection (4)(a) that was appropriated to a legislative branch entity may be deposited
10 in the account established in 5-11-407.

11 (ii) After the end of a biennium, any portion of the unexpended and unencumbered money appropriated for the operation of the preceding legislature in a separate appropriation act
12 may be deposited in the account established in 5-11-407. The approving authority shall determine the portion of the unexpended and unencumbered money that is deposited in the account.
13 (Bracketed language terminates on occurrence of contingency--sec. 7, Ch. 565, L. 2005.)"

14
15 **Section 15.** Section 17-7-502, MCA, is amended to read:

16 **"17-7-502. Statutory appropriations -- definition -- requisites for validity.** (1) A statutory appropriation is an appropriation made by permanent law that authorizes spending by
17 a state agency without the need for a biennial legislative appropriation or budget amendment.

18 (2) Except as provided in subsection (4), to be effective, a statutory appropriation must comply with both of the following provisions:

19 (a) The law containing the statutory authority must be listed in subsection (3).

20 (b) The law or portion of the law making a statutory appropriation must specifically state that a statutory appropriation is made as provided in this section.

21 (3) The following laws are the only laws containing statutory appropriations: 2-17-105; 5-11-407; 5-13-403; 10-2-603; 10-3-203; 10-3-310; 10-3-312; 10-3-314; 10-4-301; 15-1-111;
22 15-1-113; 15-1-121; 15-23-706; 15-31-906; 15-35-108; 15-36-332; 15-37-117; 15-38-202; 15-65-121; 15-70-101; 15-70-369; 15-70-601; 16-11-509; 17-3-106; 17-3-212; 17-3-222; 17-3-241;
23 17-6-101; 17-7-304; 18-11-112; 19-3-319; 19-6-404; 19-6-410; 19-9-702; 19-13-604; 19-17-301; 19-18-512; 19-19-305; 19-19-506; 19-20-604; 20-8-107; 20-9-534; 20-9-622; 20-26-1503;
24 22-3-1004; 23-4-105; 23-4-202; 23-4-204; 23-4-302; 23-4-304; 23-5-306; 23-5-409; 23-5-612; 23-7-301; 23-7-402; 37-43-204; 37-51-501; 39-71-503; 41-5-2011; 42-2-105; 44-1-504; 44-12-206;
25 44-13-102; 50-4-623; 53-1-109; 53-6-703; 53-24-108; 53-24-206; 60-11-115; 61-3-415; 69-3-870; 75-1-1101; 75-5-1108; 75-6-214; 75-11-313; 77-2-362; 80-2-222; 80-4-416; 80-5-510;
26 80-11-518; 82-11-161; 85-1-220; 87-1-513; 90-1-115; 90-1-205; 90-3-1003; and 90-9-306.

1 (4) There is a statutory appropriation to pay the principal, interest, premiums, and costs of issuing, paying, and securing all bonds, notes, or other obligations, as due, that have been
2 authorized and issued pursuant to the laws of Montana. Agencies that have entered into agreements authorized by the laws of Montana to pay the state treasurer, for deposit in accordance
3 with 17-2-101 through 17-2-107, as determined by the state treasurer, an amount sufficient to pay the principal and interest as due on the bonds or notes have statutory appropriation authority
4 for the payments. (In subsection (3): pursuant to Ch. 422, L. 1997, the inclusion of 15-1-111 terminates on July 1, 2008, which is the date that section is repealed; pursuant to sec. 10, Ch. 360,
5 L. 1999, the inclusion of 19-20-604 terminates when the amortization period for the teachers' retirement system's unfunded liability is 10 years or less; pursuant to sec. 4, Ch. 497, L. 1999,
6 the inclusion of 15-38-202 terminates July 1, 2014; pursuant to sec. 10(2), Ch. 10, Sp. L. May 2000, and secs. 3 and 6, Ch. 481, L. 2003, the inclusion of 15-35-108 terminates June 30, 2010;
7 pursuant to sec. 7, Ch. 314, L. 2005, the inclusion of 23-4-105, 23-4-202, 23-4-204, 23-4-302, and 23-4-304 becomes effective July 1, 2007; and pursuant to sec. 17, Ch. 593, L. 2005, the
8 inclusion of 15-31-906 terminates January 1, 2010.)"

9
10 **Section 16.** Section 85-1-220, MCA, is amended to read:

11 **"85-1-220. State water project hydroelectric power generation special revenue account created -- revenue allocated.** (1) There is a state water project hydroelectric power
12 generation special revenue account within the state special revenue fund established in 17-2-102.

13 (2) Except as provided in the applicable bond resolution, all revenue derived from hydroelectric power generation at state water conservation projects under Title 85, chapter 1, must
14 be paid into this account as received.

15 (3) The revenue received under this section must be used to repair and rehabilitate state-owned water projects and works and to pay the cost of financing those activities.

16 (4) The funds deposited in the state water project hydroelectric power generation special revenue account under this section but not appropriated during the biennium and money
17 appropriated from the account but not expended during the biennium for which it is appropriated must remain in the account for future appropriation under this section and may not be
18 appropriated from the account except as authorized under this section.

19 (5) Each fiscal year, the following amounts are statutorily appropriated, as provided in 17-7-502:

20 (a) \$500,000 for the Broadwater hydropower facility;

21 (b) \$35,000 for the Broadwater-Missouri diversion project; and

22 (c) \$250,000 for state-owned water projects."

23
24 **Section 17.** Section 90-4-614, MCA, is amended to read:

25 **"90-4-614. Appropriation of energy cost savings.** (1) In preparing the executive budget each biennium, the governor shall include for each state agency participating in the state
26 energy conservation program:

1 (a) an estimate of the energy cost savings expected for that agency in each year of the biennium; and

2 (b) a projection of the debt service on energy conservation program bonds that should be apportioned to that agency in each year of the biennium. Debt service is zero after the term
3 of bond repayment.

4 (2) Each session, the legislature shall review the governor's submission pursuant to 90-4-606 and subsection (1) of this section and appropriate ~~in the general appropriations act~~
5 the following:

6 (a) authority for each participating state agency to transfer funds in an amount equal to the agency's projected debt service to the energy conservation program account established
7 in 90-4-612; and

8 (b) authority for each participating state agency to transfer funds to the long-range building program fund in an amount equal to the difference between the estimated energy cost
9 savings to the agency and the projected debt service apportioned to that agency.

10 (3) The current level utility appropriations of state agencies participating in the energy conservation program must be reduced by the sum of the amounts appropriated in subsections
11 (2)(a) and (2)(b).

12 (4) Each participating state agency shall transfer upon request of the department the amounts appropriated in accordance with subsection (2)."
13

14 **NEW SECTION. Section 18. Severability.** If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of [this act] is for any reason held unconstitutional, the decision does not affect
15 the validity of the remaining portions of [this act].

16
17 **NEW SECTION. Section 19. Effective dates.** (1) Except as provided in subsection (2), [this act] is effective July 1, 2007.

18 (2) [Sections 6 through 14 and 17] and this section are effective on passage and approval.
19

20 **NEW SECTION. Section 20. Appropriations.** The following money is appropriated for the respective fiscal years:

| | | <u>Fiscal 2008</u> | | | | <u>Fiscal 2009</u> | | | | | | | |
|----|--|--------------------|----------------|----------------|--------------|--------------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|---|------------|
| | <u>General</u> | <u>State</u> | <u>Federal</u> | <u>Propri-</u> | | <u>General</u> | <u>State</u> | <u>Federal</u> | <u>Propri-</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> | | |
| | <u>Fund</u> | <u>Special</u> | <u>Special</u> | <u>etary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Fund</u> | <u>Special</u> | <u>Special</u> | <u>etary</u> | | | | |
| | | <u>Revenue</u> | <u>Revenue</u> | | | | <u>Revenue</u> | <u>Revenue</u> | | | | | |
| 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILDLIFE, AND PARKS (5201) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | 1. Information Services Division (01) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 4 | | 0 | 3,692,047 | 159,789 | 0 | 0 | 3,851,836 | 0 | 3,770,291 | 159,937 | 0 | 0 | 3,930,228 |
| 5 | 2. Field Services Division (02) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 6 | | 0 | 9,175,860 | 473,412 | 0 | 0 | 9,649,272 | 0 | 9,208,013 | 479,060 | 0 | 0 | 9,687,073 |
| 7 | 3. Fisheries Division (03) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 8 | | 0 | 4,624,800 | 7,320,593 | 0 | 0 | 11,945,393 | 0 | 4,671,412 | 7,337,963 | 0 | 0 | 12,009,375 |
| 9 | 4. Law Enforcement Division (04) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10 | | 0 | 7,791,861 | 397,831 | 0 | 0 | 8,189,692 | 0 | 7,802,141 | 398,759 | 0 | 0 | 8,200,900 |
| 11 | 5. Wildlife Division (05) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 12 | | 0 | 4,612,130 | 4,031,043 | 0 | 0 | 8,643,173 | 0 | 4,627,987 | 4,047,014 | 0 | 0 | 8,675,001 |
| 13 | a. Harvest Automation (OTO/Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 14 | | 0 | 10,000 | 30,000 | 0 | 0 | 40,000 | 0 | 10,000 | 30,000 | 0 | 0 | 40,000 |
| 15 | b. Black Bear Research (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 16 | | 0 | 2,713 | 8,138 | 0 | 0 | 10,851 | 0 | 2,706 | 8,119 | 0 | 0 | 10,825 |
| 17 | 6. Parks Division (06) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 18 | | 0 | 7,242,624 | 213,960 | 0 | 0 | 7,456,584 | 0 | 7,267,161 | 213,960 | 0 | 0 | 7,481,121 |
| 19 | a. Snowmobile Equipment (Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 20 | | 0 | 185,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 185,000 | 0 | 185,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 185,000 |
| 21 | 7. Conservation Education Division (08) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 22 | | 0 | 2,406,997 | 719,430 | 0 | 0 | 3,126,427 | 0 | 2,416,202 | 719,430 | 0 | 0 | 3,135,632 |
| 23 | a. Shooting Range Grants (Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 | | 0 | 83,118 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 83,118 | 0 | 83,118 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 83,118 |
| 25 | 8. Management and Finance (09) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 26 | | 0 | 8,471,970 | 33,696 | 0 | 0 | 8,505,666 | 0 | 8,534,992 | 33,697 | 0 | 0 | 8,568,689 |
| 27 | a. Legislative Audit (Restricted/Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | <u>Fiscal 2008</u> | | | | | <u>Fiscal 2009</u> | | | | | | |
|----|---|--|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------------|---------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|
| | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> |
| 1 | 0 | 91,422 | 16,134 | 0 | 0 | 107,556 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 2 | b. | Office Rent Increase (Restricted) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | 0 | 827,195 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 827,195 | 0 | 827,195 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 827,195 |
| 4 | c. | Water Adjudication Fees (Restricted) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5 | 0 | 161,060 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 161,060 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 6 | <hr/> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 7 | Total | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 8 | 0 | 49,378,797 | 13,404,026 | 0 | 0 | 62,782,823 | 0 | 49,406,218 | 13,427,939 | 0 | 0 | 62,834,157 |
| 9 | If the department receives additional federal special revenue for services comparable to those with general license revenue or is required to adjust personal services expenditures | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10 | costs between state and federal accounts, the approving authority shall adjust the state special revenue appropriation and the federal appropriation by like amounts. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | During the 2009 biennium, if the department obtains federal funding for the operations of the Fort Peck fish hatchery, it must be used to replace state special revenue approved to | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 12 | fund personal services and operational costs of the hatchery. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 13 | Automated Harvest System includes funding for an annual report to the environmental quality council to provide the annual game count as described in 87-1-201(10). If the report | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 14 | is not received by the environmental quality council by June 30, 2008, the remaining appropriation authority is void. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 15 | Office Rent Increase is restricted to increases associated with the relocation of the Lewistown and Havre offices. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 16 | DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (5301) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 17 | 1. | Central Management Program (10) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 18 | 316,441 | 1,185,552 | 517,527 | 0 | 0 | 2,019,520 | 315,933 | 1,188,917 | 518,552 | 0 | 0 | 2,023,402 |
| 19 | a. | Business Process Improvement (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 20 | 987,619 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 987,619 | 788,773 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 788,773 |
| 21 | 2. | Planning, Prevention, and Assistance Division (20) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 22 | 2,444,346 | 826,050 | 7,656,390 | 0 | 0 | 10,926,786 | 2,456,502 | 815,138 | 7,678,245 | 0 | 0 | 10,949,885 |
| 23 | 3. | Enforcement Division (30) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 | 420,476 | 340,056 | 299,868 | 0 | 0 | 1,060,400 | 420,426 | 339,937 | 299,905 | 0 | 0 | 1,060,268 |
| 25 | 4. | Remediation Division (40) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 26 | 0 | 2,241,103 | 8,550,759 | 0 | 0 | 10,791,862 | 0 | 2,242,445 | 8,590,280 | 0 | 0 | 10,832,725 |
| 27 | a. | Accelerated Remediation- CECRA (OTO/Biennial/Restricted) | | | | | | | | | | |

| | <u>Fiscal 2008</u> | | | | | <u>Fiscal 2009</u> | | | | | | |
|----|--|---|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------------|---------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|
| | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> |
| 1 | 1,000,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,000,000 | 1,000,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,000,000 |
| 2 | b. | Orphan Share (Restricted/Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | 0 | 750,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 750,000 | 0 | 750,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 750,000 |
| 4 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5 | c. | Mine Waste Cleanup (Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 6 | 0 | 0 | 366,753 | 0 | 0 | 366,753 | 0 | 0 | 366,752 | 0 | 0 | 366,752 |
| 7 | 5. | Permitting and Compliance Division (50) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 8 | 988,661 | 11,930,167 | 4,756,757 | 0 | 0 | 17,675,585 | 991,479 | 11,960,415 | 4,776,385 | 0 | 0 | 17,728,279 |
| 9 | a. | Industrial Wastewater Operator Cert. (Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10 | 0 | 33,438 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33,438 | 0 | 33,750 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33,750 |
| 11 | b. | High Strength Wastewater Std. (Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 12 | 0 | 30,900 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 30,900 | 0 | 31,200 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31,200 |
| 13 | c. | Brownsfield Grant (Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 14 | 0 | 0 | 119,600 | 0 | 0 | 119,600 | 0 | 0 | 118,450 | 0 | 0 | 118,450 |
| 15 | d. | Onsite Wastewater Operator Cert. (Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 16 | 0 | 82,400 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 82,400 | 0 | 83,200 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 83,200 |
| 17 | e. | Swift Gulch Drainage System (Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 18 | 500,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 500,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 19 | f. | Hard Rock & MFSA (Restricted/Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 20 | 0 | 1,820,367 | 1,240,764 | 0 | 0 | 3,061,131 | 0 | 1,837,867 | 1,253,264 | 0 | 0 | 3,091,131 |
| 21 | 6. | Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board (90) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 22 | 0 | 657,312 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 657,312 | 0 | 659,711 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 659,711 |
| 23 | <hr/> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 | Total | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 25 | 6,657,543 | 19,897,345 | 23,508,418 | 0 | 0 | 50,063,306 | 5,973,113 | 19,942,580 | 23,601,833 | 0 | 0 | 49,517,526 |
| 26 | The department is authorized to decrease federal special revenue in the water pollution control and/or drinking water revolving loan programs and to increase state special revenue | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 27 | by a like amount within the special administration account when the amount of federal capitalization funds has been expended or federal funds and bond proceeds will be used for other program | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | <u>Fiscal 2008</u> | | | | | <u>Fiscal 2009</u> | | | | | |
|---------------------|---|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|---------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|
| <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> | |
| 1 | purposes. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | Orphan Share claim payments are restricted to eligible claims for reimbursement for the remediation of the Chicago Milwaukie corporation asbestos facility. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | Accelerated Remediation Selected CERCA Sites is limited to remedial investigation of the upper Blackfoot mining complex. The funding in fiscal year 2009 is contingent upon providing | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 4 | semiannual reports to the environmental quality council regarding the progress toward the following milestones: | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5 | (1) December 2007 -- completion of the remedial investigation plan; | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 6 | (2) September 2008 -- completion of field work; and | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 7 | (3) January 2009 -- completion of the remedial investigation report. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 8 | The department is appropriated up to \$250,000 of the funds recovered under the petroleum tank compensation board subrogation program in the 2009 biennium for the purpose | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 9 | of paying contract expenses related to the recovery of funds. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10 | DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK (5603) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1. Centralized Services Program (01) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 12 | 0 | 1,950,970 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,950,970 | 0 | 1,957,683 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,957,683 |
| 13 | a. Legislative Audit (Restricted/Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 14 | 0 | 31,634 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 31,634 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 15 | b. Board of Horse Racing Support (Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 16 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 17 | 175,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 175,000 | 175,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 175,000 |
| 18 | c. Department Wide IT Equipment Replacement (Restricted) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 19 | 0 | 6,763 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6,763 | 0 | 4,683 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4,683 |
| 20 | 2. Diagnostic Laboratory Program (03) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 21 | 439,888 | 1,130,523 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,570,411 | 439,896 | 1,090,848 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,530,744 |
| 22 | a. Diagnostic Lab PCR Technology (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 23 | 0 | 62,272 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 62,272 | 0 | 50,812 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 50,812 |
| 24 | 3. Animal Health Division (04) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 25 | 0 | 520,447 | 942,647 | 0 | 0 | 1,463,094 | 0 | 523,737 | 942,568 | 0 | 0 | 1,466,305 |
| 26 | a. Animal Health Division Vehicle Replacement (Restricted/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 27 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26,000 |

| | | <u>Fiscal 2008</u> | | | | | <u>Fiscal 2009</u> | | | | | | |
|----|---|--|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|---------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|
| | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> | |
| 1 | 4. | Milk and Egg Program (05) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | | 0 | 282,067 | 32,842 | 0 | 0 | 314,909 | 0 | 283,014 | 32,841 | 0 | 0 | 315,855 |
| 3 | a. | Milk and Egg Bureau Vehicle Replacement (Restricted/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 4 | | 0 | 26,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 5 | 5. | Brands Enforcement Division (06) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 6 | | 0 | 2,870,886 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2,870,886 | 0 | 2,882,893 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2,882,893 |
| 7 | a. | Brand Division Vehicle Replacement (Restricted/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 8 | | 0 | 120,712 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 120,712 | 0 | 94,712 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 94,712 |
| 9 | 6. | Meat and Poultry Inspection Program (10) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10 | | 562,725 | 6,475 | 562,725 | 0 | 0 | 1,131,925 | 564,693 | 6,475 | 564,693 | 0 | 0 | 1,135,861 |
| 11 | a. | Meat Plant Inspector (Restricted) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 12 | | 22,673 | 0 | 22,674 | 0 | 0 | 45,347 | 20,542 | 0 | 20,542 | 0 | 0 | 41,084 |
| 13 | b. | FAIM Computer Maintenance Contract (Restricted/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 14 | | 3,261 | 0 | 3,261 | 0 | 0 | 6,522 | 3,261 | 0 | 3,261 | 0 | 0 | 6,522 |
| 15 | <hr/> | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 16 | Total | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 17 | | 1,203,547 | 7,008,749 | 1,564,149 | 0 | 0 | 9,776,445 | 1,203,392 | 6,920,857 | 1,563,905 | 0 | 0 | 9,688,154 |
| 18 | DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION (5706) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 19 | 1. | Centralized Services (21) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 20 | | 2,159,453 | 424,774 | 99,995 | 0 | 0 | 2,684,222 | 2,249,738 | 375,181 | 75,000 | 0 | 0 | 2,699,919 |
| 21 | a. | Legislative Audit (Restricted/Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 22 | | 110,720 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 110,720 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 23 | b. | GIS Enterprise Equipment (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 | | 105,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 105,000 | 25,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25,000 |
| 25 | 2. | Oil and Gas Conservation Division (22) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 26 | | 0 | 1,873,660 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,873,660 | 0 | 1,876,969 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,876,969 |
| 27 | a. | Public Data Access (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | <u>Fiscal 2008</u> | | | | | <u>Fiscal 2009</u> | | | | | | |
|----|---------------------|---|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------------|---------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|
| | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> |
| 1 | 0 | 212,669 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 212,669 | 0 | 212,696 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 212,696 |
| 2 | b. | North American Expo (Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | 0 | 7,500 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7,500 | 0 | 7,500 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7,500 |
| 4 | c. | Temporary Relocation (Restricted/Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5 | 0 | 32,500 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32,500 | 0 | 32,500 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 32,500 |
| 6 | d. | Educational Outreach (Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 7 | 0 | 62,500 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 62,500 | 0 | 62,500 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 62,500 |
| 8 | 3. | Conservation and Resource Development Division (23) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 9 | 1,441,003 | 3,057,944 | 265,948 | 0 | 0 | 4,764,895 | 1,442,746 | 3,062,027 | 273,608 | 0 | 0 | 4,778,381 |
| 10 | a. | Conservation District Operation - CBM (Restricted) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | 0 | 100,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 100,000 | 0 | 100,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 100,000 |
| 12 | b. | Purchase of Prior Liens (Restricted/Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 13 | 0 | 300,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 300,000 | 0 | 300,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 300,000 |
| 14 | 4. | Water Resources Division (24) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 15 | 6,683,987 | 4,173,717 | 115,010 | 0 | 0 | 10,972,714 | 6,742,363 | 4,186,945 | 115,213 | 0 | 0 | 11,044,521 |
| 16 | a. | State Water Projects Rehabilitation (Restricted/Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 17 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 18 | 0 | 1,895,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,895,000 | 0 | 25,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 25,000 |
| 19 | 5. | Reserved Water Rights Compact Commission (25) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 20 | 687,247 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 687,247 | 690,246 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 690,246 |
| 21 | a. | Contracted Services (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 22 | 97,500 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 97,500 | 97,500 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 97,500 |
| 23 | 6. | Forestry and Trust Lands (35) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 | 13,856,479 | 14,038,726 | 1,385,113 | 0 | 0 | 29,280,318 | 13,900,494 | 14,082,411 | 1,386,503 | 0 | 0 | 29,369,408 |
| 25 | a. | Woody Biomass Utilization Program (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 26 | 250,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 250,000 | 250,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 250,000 |
| 27 | b. | Fire Fighting Equipment (Restricted/Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |

| | <u>Fiscal 2008</u> | | | | | <u>Fiscal 2009</u> | | | | | | |
|----|---|----------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------------|---------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|
| | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> |
| 1 | 1,000,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,000,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 2 | c. | Reliance Refinery (Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | 0 | 500,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 500,000 | 0 | 500,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 500,000 |
| 4 | <hr/> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5 | Total | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 6 | 26,391,389 | 26,678,990 | 1,866,066 | 0 | 0 | 54,936,445 | 25,398,087 | 24,823,729 | 1,850,324 | 0 | 0 | 52,072,140 |
| 7 | The department is authorized to decrease state special revenue money in the underground injection control program and increase federal special money by a like amount when the | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 8 | amount of federal environmental protection agency funds available for the program becomes known. Any federal special revenue is to be spent before state special revenue. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 9 | The department is authorized to decrease federal special revenue in the pollution control and/or drinking water revolving fund loan programs and increase state special revenue by | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10 | a like amount within the special administration account when the amount of federal environmental protection agency community assistance program funds has been expended or when federal | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | funds and bond proceeds will be used for other program purposes. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 12 | O&G Public Access Data System funding in fiscal year 2009 is contingent upon provision of an annual report to the environmental quality council by September 2008 detailing progress | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 13 | on the access project. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 14 | Conservation District Operating-Coal Bed Methane is restricted to the costs associated with managing the coal bed methane water damage program. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 15 | State Water Projects Rehabilitation is restricted to survey expenditures and rehabilitation of the following projects: | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 16 | (1) Ackely Lake dam; | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 17 | (2) Cataract dam; | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 18 | (3) Deadman's Basin dam; and | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 19 | (4) Flint Creek east fork siphon. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 20 | Fire Fighting Equipment is restricted to the purchase of title to the department's helicopters. If the purchase is less than \$1 million, the department may use the balance of the | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 21 | appropriation for the purchase of equipment for the county cooperative program. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 22 | If House Bill No. 61 is not passed and approved, Forestry Division is decreased by 0.5 FTE and \$238,266 in general fund money and by \$114,759 in state special revenue in fiscal | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 23 | year 2008 and by \$252,415 in general fund money and by \$122,066 in state special revenue in fiscal year 2009. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 | If Senate Bill No. 131 is not passed and approved, Forestry Division is decreased by \$122,000 in state special revenue in fiscal year 2008 and by \$122,000 in fiscal year 2009. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 25 | DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (6201) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 26 | 1. Central Management Division (15) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 27 | 97,242 | 693,330 | 95,000 | 84,624 | 0 | 970,196 | 104,757 | 694,399 | 95,000 | 97,021 | 0 | 991,177 |

| | | <u>Fiscal 2008</u> | | | | | <u>Fiscal 2009</u> | | | | | | |
|----|-------------------------------|---|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|---------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|------------|
| | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>Total</u> | |
| 1 | a. | Legislative Audit (Restricted/Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | | 41,124 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41,124 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 3 | b. | E-Government Information Technology (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 4 | | 51,894 | 87,250 | 18,000 | 0 | 0 | 157,144 | 49,250 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49,250 | |
| 5 | 2. | Agricultural Sciences Division (30) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 6 | | 278,056 | 5,729,095 | 2,100,387 | 0 | 0 | 8,107,538 | 278,422 | 5,720,979 | 2,491,601 | 0 | 8,491,002 | |
| 7 | a. | Noxious Weed Trust Fund (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 8 | | 5,000,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5,000,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 9 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10 | b. | Noxious Weed Trust Fund Grants Increase (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 409,136 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 409,136 | |
| 12 | c. | Bozeman Lab Equipment (Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 13 | | 0 | 300,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 300,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 14 | d. | Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy Lab Equipment (Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 15 | | 50,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 50,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 16 | 3. | Agricultural Development Division (50) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 17 | | 389,740 | 3,681,617 | 25,000 | 339,911 | 0 | 4,436,268 | 391,771 | 3,684,131 | 25,000 | 340,900 | 4,441,802 | |
| 18 | a. | Montana State Hail Insurance Database (Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 19 | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 100,000 | 0 | 100,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| 20 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 21 | Total | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 22 | | 5,908,056 | 10,491,292 | 2,238,387 | 524,535 | 0 | 19,162,270 | 824,200 | 10,508,645 | 2,611,601 | 437,921 | 0 | 14,382,367 |
| 23 | DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE (6501) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 | 1. | Business Resources Division (51) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 25 | | 1,932,974 | 2,313,308 | 4,771,826 | 0 | 0 | 9,018,108 | 1,940,974 | 2,313,407 | 4,771,827 | 0 | 9,026,208 | |
| 26 | a. | Legislative Audit (Restricted/Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 27 | | 3,917 | 1,382 | 3,918 | 0 | 0 | 9,217 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |

| | General Fund | Fiscal 2008 | | | | Total | General Fund | Fiscal 2009 | | | | Total |
|----|--------------|--|-------------------------|-------------|-------|-----------|--------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|-------------|-------|-----------|
| | | State Special Revenue | Federal Special Revenue | Proprietary | Other | | | State Special Revenue | Federal Special Revenue | Proprietary | Other | |
| 1 | | b. New Worker Training (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | 1,997,361 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,997,361 | 1,997,450 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1,997,450 |
| 3 | | c. Tribal Economic Development (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 4 | 598,496 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 598,496 | 598,548 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 598,548 |
| 5 | | d. Montana Capital Investment Board (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 6 | 122,435 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 122,435 | 51,890 | 51,891 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 103,781 |
| 7 | | e. Biomedical Research (Biennial/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 8 | 2,000,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2,000,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 9 | | f. Federal Grant Adjustment (Restricted/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10 | 0 | 0 | 2,014,785 | 0 | 0 | 2,014,785 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 11 | 2. | Montana Promotion Division (52) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 12 | 0 | 490,760 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 490,760 | 0 | 490,760 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 490,760 |
| 13 | | a. Legislative Audit (Restricted/Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 14 | 0 | 19,595 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 19,595 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 15 | | b. Private Funds (Restricted) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 16 | 0 | 259,240 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 259,240 | 0 | 259,240 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 259,240 |
| 17 | 3. | Community Development Division (60) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 18 | 249,663 | 1,154,373 | 6,225,672 | 0 | 0 | 7,629,708 | 250,282 | 1,156,334 | 6,225,785 | 0 | 0 | 7,632,401 |
| 19 | | a. Legislative Audit (Restricted/Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 20 | 2,562 | 2,113 | 2,562 | 0 | 0 | 7,237 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 21 | | b. Coal Board Grants (Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 22 | 0 | 2,000,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2,000,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 23 | | c. Hard-Rock Mining Reserve (Restricted) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 24 | 0 | 100,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 100,000 | 0 | 100,000 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 100,000 |
| 25 | | d. Federal Grant Adjustment (Restricted/OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 26 | 0 | 0 | 8,839,887 | 0 | 0 | 8,839,887 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 27 | 4. | Housing Division (74) | | | | | | | | | | |

| | <u>Fiscal 2008</u> | | | | | <u>Fiscal 2009</u> | | | | | <u>Total</u> | |
|----|---------------------|---|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|---------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|
| | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | <u>General Fund</u> | <u>State Special Revenue</u> | <u>Federal Special Revenue</u> | <u>Proprietary</u> | <u>Other</u> | | |
| 1 | 0 | 0 | 6,089,717 | 0 | 0 | 6,089,717 | 0 | 0 | 6,091,290 | 0 | 0 | 6,091,290 |
| 2 | a. | Legislative Audit (Restricted/Biennial) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | 0 | 0 | 4,705 | 0 | 0 | 4,705 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 4 | b. | Housing Division Federal Grants (OTO) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5 | 0 | 0 | 5,234,938 | 0 | 0 | 5,234,938 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 6 | 5. | Director's Office/Management Services Division (81) | | | | | | | | | | |
| 7 | 0 | 0 | 725,646 | 0 | 0 | 725,646 | 0 | 0 | 725,646 | 0 | 0 | 725,646 |
| 8 | <hr/> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 9 | Total | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10 | 6,907,408 | 6,340,771 | 33,913,656 | 0 | 0 | 47,161,835 | 4,839,144 | 4,371,632 | 17,814,548 | 0 | 0 | 27,025,324 |
| 11 | <hr/> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 12 | TOTAL SECTION C | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 13 | 47,067,943 | 119,795,944 | 76,494,702 | 524,535 | 0 | 243,883,124 | 38,237,936 | 115,973,661 | 60,870,150 | 437,921 | 0 | 215,519,668 |
| 14 | <hr/> | | | | | | | | | | | |

| 1 <u>NEW SECTION. Section 21. Rates.</u> Internal service fund type fees and charges established by the legislature for the 2009 biennium are as follows: | | | |
|---|---|-------------|-------------|
| | | Fiscal 2008 | Fiscal 2009 |
| 2 | | | |
| 3 | Department of Fish, Wildlife, and Parks -- 5201 | | |
| 4 | 1. Vehicle and Aircraft Rates | | |
| 5 | Per Mile Rates | | |
| 6 | a. Sedans | \$0.36 | \$0.38 |
| 7 | b. Vans | \$0.40 | \$0.42 |
| 8 | c. Utilities | \$0.43 | \$0.46 |
| 9 | d. Pickup 1/2 ton | \$0.39 | \$0.41 |
| 10 | e. Pickup 3/4 ton | \$0.44 | \$0.48 |
| 11 | Per Hour Rates | | |
| 12 | f. Two-Place Single Engine | \$75.05 | \$90.06 |
| 13 | g. Partnavia | \$357.34 | \$428.80 |
| 14 | h. Turbine Helicopters | \$417.46 | \$480.08 |
| 15 | 2. Duplicating Center | | |
| 16 | Per Copy | | |
| 17 | a. 1-20 | \$0.050 | \$0.055 |
| 18 | b. 21-100 | \$0.035 | \$0.040 |
| 19 | c. 101-1000 | \$0.030 | \$0.035 |
| 20 | d. 1001-5000 | \$0.025 | \$0.030 |
| 21 | e. Color Copies | \$0.025 | \$0.025 |
| 22 | Bindery | | |
| 23 | a. Collating (per sheet) | \$0.005 | \$0.005 |
| 24 | b. Hand Stapling (per set) | \$0.015 | \$0.015 |
| 25 | c. Saddle Stitch (per set) | \$0.030 | \$0.030 |
| 26 | d. Folding (per set) | \$0.005 | \$0.005 |
| 27 | e. Punching (per set) | \$0.001 | \$0.001 |
| 28 | f. Cutting (per minute) | \$0.550 | \$0.550 |
| 29 | 3. Warehouse Overhead Rate | 5% | 5% |
| 30 | | | |
| 31 | Department of Environmental Quality - 5301 | | |

| | | | |
|----|---|-------------|-------------|
| 1 | 1. Indirect Rate | | |
| 2 | a. Personal Services | 22.5% | 21% |
| 3 | b. Operating Expenditures | 3% | 4% |
| 4 | | | |
| 5 | Department of Natural Resources and Conservation - 5706 | | |
| 6 | 1. Air Operations Program | | |
| 7 | a. Bell UH-1/H Helicopters | \$1075.00 | \$1075.00 |
| 8 | b. Jet Ranger Helicopter | \$475.00 | \$475.00 |
| 9 | c. Cessna 180 Series Aircraft | \$150.00 | \$150.00 |
| 10 | | | |
| 11 | Department of Commerce - 6501 | | |
| 12 | 1. Board of Investments | | |
| 13 | For the purposes of [this act], the legislature defines "rates" as the total collections necessary to operate the board of investment at follows: | | |
| 14 | a. Administration Charge (total) | \$4,664,072 | \$4,664,072 |
| 15 | 2. Management Services Indirect Charge Rate | 14.00% | 13.75% |
| 16 | | | |

-End-